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PREFACE

’

The following sample peges are teken from various publications of the Missouri
mistorical Records Survey. They are thus presented to bring before the public the
nature of the work done by the Survey.

County Inventory Books

The Survey is publishing an Inventory book of the Countv Archives of each County
in the State. These books contain much valuable information on county history and
public recordss Each book has -

1. A brief history of the county: (SEE PAGE 5, which is a sample page taken
from INVENTORY OF THE COUNTY ARCHIVES OF MISSOURI, JASFER COUNTY ).

2. An essay on county government: (SEE PAGES 19 and 22, INVENTORY OF THE
COUNTY ALRCHIVES OF MISSOURI, HENRY COUNTY),

3, A discussion of tho dutios snd functions of each county office (SEE PAGE
67, INVENTORY OF THE COUNTY ARCHIVES OF MISSOURI, PETTIS COUNTY )

4, An nocount of the housing end cere of public records (SEE PAGES 100 and
101, INVENTORY OF THE COUNTY ARCHIVES OF MISSOURI, MARION COUNTY ),

5. A county township map (SEE PAGE 5, INVENTORY OF THE COUNTY ARCHIVES OF
MISSOURI, MARION COUNTY).

6. Pen sketches of important public buildings (SEE SAMPLE PAGE FROM THE
INVENTOKY OF THE COUNTY A4RCHIVES OF MISSOURI, MARION COUNTY ).

7. A list of records kept in each county office (SEE PLGE 118, INVENTORY OF
THE COQUNTY 4KCHIVES OF MISSOURI, PEITIS COUNTY) o

Church Publications

Histories nre being prepared of all churches (both active and defunect) in the
state, representing every donomination. This information is being published by
districts, associations, synods, or dicceses. (SEE SAMPLE PAGES 13 and 22, which are
taken from INVENTORY OF THE CHURCH ARCHIVES OF MISSOURI: TEBO BAFPTIST LSSOCIATION),

Minubes of old historie church organizations have been transcribed and
preserved (SEE SAMPLE PAGE 4 token from BETHEL CHURCH MINUTES).

Miscellaneous Publications

The Survey has published a guide to manuseript depository collections in the
state (SEE SAMPLE PAGES 9, 10, and 11, takon from GUIDE TO DEPOSITORIES OF MANUSCRIPT

COLLECTIONS IN THE UNITED STATES: MISSOURI).
i \ t
A Teu @,(Q,QANW
EG 3{‘ ) :
N LOY§ COLLINS
State Supervisor
St. Louis, Moe J
Mey, 1941.
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Historical Sketch - Early History (First entry, p. 115)
Barly History

Indian Ownership

The Osage Indians claimed the region that embraced what is now
Jasper County, although their tribal villages were located to the
north along the Osage and Missouri Rivers.9 The Federal government
purchased this territory and made a treaty with the Indians in 1808,
whereby a sum of $1,200 in cash and $1,500 in merchandise was paid
to the Osages for their claims to possession of the region.lo They
made a second quitcleaim on June 2, 1825 and were awarded an annuity
of 337,000,I payable in money, merchendise, provisions, or domestic
anlmals. They were then moved to Indian Territory and assigned to
an ares de51gnated as the Osage Nation. A number of them returned in
1837 but were promptly driven back to their own territorys. 12 A new
treaty was made on ,January 11, 1839 under which their annuity was
increased to $12,000 in money with an additional $8,000 to be paid
either in goods or money as the President of the United States might
direct .13

First White Settlers

Thacker Vivion, a native of Kentucky, and his family became
Jasper County's first permanent white settlers in 1831. The location
on which they built their cebin, on the bank of what is now known as
Center Creek, later became the site of the town of Sarcoxies The
Vivions were joined during the next year by John M. Fullerton and his
femily. Shortly thereafter Abraham Onstott arrived from North Carolina
with a party of friends and established himself on Center Creek south
of the present site of Carthage. Among this group were Tryson Gibson
end his sons, William and John, and Isaac Seela and his fam11y.14

Lack of mail communication with the outside world made the iso-
lation of the first settlers almost complete, as the nearest post
office was at Little Piney, 150 miles away. A post office was opened
at the Vivion oabin about 183319 Blytheville post office was estab-
"‘lished on ‘January 17, 1841 at the home of John C. Cox, who had settled
with the Reverend Joplin at the present site of Joplin.16 Supplies
were brought from St. Louis and Boonville by means of ox=-drawn

9+ Ward L. Schrantz, Jasper County, Missouri, in the Civil War,
1923, Carthage, MiSsouri, I vole, De iXe

10. United States Statutes at Large, 1845--, Washington, D.C.,
53 vOlSe, VOLe 7, pPDe 107 If.

11. 1Ibide., ppe 240 ff,

12. Schrantz, op. cite, ppe xiii fe

13 7 Stats Le D76/11s

14, H. L. Conard, Encyclopedia of the History of Missouri, 1901,
New York, Louisville, St. Louls, s, 6 vOlse, Vol. 3, pe 417,

15. F. A. North, History of Jasper County, Missouri, 1883, Des Moines,
Iowe., 1 vole, pps 154 and 661s ;

16, Joel T. Livingston, History of Jasper County, Missouri, 1912,
Chicago, New York, and San Francisco, ¢ vOlsSs, vOls 1, pe 1424
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(First entry, p. 32)

2. COVERNMENWTAL ORGANIZATION

Primarily, the county is an agent of the State, established for
the convenience and welfare of the people; secondarily, it is an area
of local self-govornnwnt.l It is a subdivision of the State in which
some of the powers of State government are exercised by local function-
eries for county purposes. Its property and funds belong to the State
and are acquired from the people for the use of the people. The
Genernl Assembly has the legislative power and determines the loocal
uscs to which county funds are applied.z The county's holdings are
subject to the will of the legislaturc which has full power to direot
the mapner in which the property is used for the bencfit of the county.

Looal political subdivisions of the county such as: road,4 school,5
drainage,6 and levec! districts are public corporations orgonized as
separate legal entities under legislative enactments. They moy sue and
be sucd and enter into necossary'contracts.8 Howcver, the county court
controls and manages all county property under authority of the
statutes.

The county is an important recording agency for such documents as
deeds, mortgages, assignments, plats, and surveys. It is a wit of
judicial administration_for it is the sphere in which the probate
court, 1 circuit court,l2 juvenile court,15 and justices of the peacel4
functione It is also an area of financial adninistretion. This is
nominally a function of the county oourtl® but the actual work of
assessing and collecting taxes is performed by officers chosen by
popular vote.16

1. State ex rel. Choutcau v. Leffingwell, et al., 54 Mo. 472,
2. Stato ez rol. St. Louis Police Commssion v. St. Louis County
Tourt, 54 Lios 570,
2. ' Ibide
4. TLT. 1905, ppe 282 fo, sece. 13 R.S. 1929, sec. 8061,
5. .L. 1874, Adjourned Session, p. 148, sec. 1; RS, 1929,
secs. 9194 and 9271,
6. .L. 1879, ppe 133 f£f., secs, 1-4; K.S, 1929, sec. 10743,
7o R.S, 1889, seos. 8669 and 6670; R.S5. 1929, secs. 10902 end 10958.
8. Horrison v. Morey, 146 lo. 543; Stato cx rcls Caldwell v. Little
River Dreinsge District, 291 lbe 72; School District of Oakland
Ve School District of Joplin, 102 S.W. 909, 2d ser., 340 Mo, 779,
9. TR.S. 1835, p. 167, sece. b; ReS. 1929, sec. 2078.
10, Bishop v. Schneider, et al., 46 lo. 472
11, ¥.T. 1877, p. 229, socs. 1 and 2; ReS. 1929, scos. 2045 and 2046.
12, M,L. 1835, p. 155, soce 8; Const. 1875, arte VI, secs. 1 and 22-26.
13. M,L. 1903, pps 213 f., secs. 1=3; M.L. 1911, pp. 177-180, scos. 1
and 23 MeLe 1913, ppe 148-152, secs. 1-7; Melie 1917, ps 197,
sec. 23 Re.S. 1929, secs. 14137 and 14168,
14, R.S. 1835, p. 348, secs. 1=3; R.S. 1889, secs. 4328 and 6122;
R.S. 1929, sec. 3414,
15. R.S. 1835, p. 540, secse 1=33; R.S. 1929, secs. 9874 and 12111l.
16. R.S. 1835, p. 531, secs 1, DPe 536, s00s 1; R.S. 1929, secse. 9749,

9883, and 9884.




CHART OF GOVERNMENT OF HENRY COUNTY, 1940 1 ‘

l 29th Judicial
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(First entry, p. 74)

I. COUNTY COURT

The county court was one of great antiquity in England. It was not a
court of record but held pleas of debt or damages under the value of 40
shillings. Influenced by the general system and the common or unwritten
law of England, as it existed in 1607, it was transplanted to Americe when
the English colonists settled in this country.l The county court in the
Missouri counties is a body politic. It is primarily an administrative body
rather than a judicial tribunal., This court corresponds to what is known
in some states as the board of" commissioners or county board of supervisors.2

The county court was established on January 4, 1815, and took over the
administrative jurisdiction of the new court of common pleas which was
abolished by the aot creating the court.® The circuit courts acquired this
jurisdiction when the county courts were abolished in 1816, but the county
courts regained this power when they were reestablished in 1820, with added
probate duties.4 The county courts were relieved of their probate jurisdic-
tion in 1825, when probate courts were reestablished.® The probate court
was again abolished under the act of 1827, and its jurisdiction wes reve sted
in the county court.® The county court was established in Pettis County in
1833, and the Governor appointed James Ramey, Elijah Taylor, and Williem Ao
Miller as judges.?

The county court retained probate jurisdiction in this county until
1870, when a court of common pleas with probate jurisdiction was established
by a special legislative act.8 Every Missouri county court, under the con=
stitution of 1875, was made a constitutional court of record with power to
transact all county and other business as prescribed by law.9 Since the
adoption of that constitution, the legislature has no power to limit the
authority conferred on the county oourt.l0 Pursuant to this constitutional
authority, the legislature passed an enabling act in 1877, which became ef=
fective on April 1, 1878, and oreated a uniform system of county courts.
Another act transferring probate jurisdiotion in all counties to the probate
court was enacted at the same session.il

The first county courts were composed of justices of the peace, any
three of whom constituted a quOnum.lz Under an enabling act authorized by
the first constitution, the court in 1820 was made up of three judges, who

1. Corpus Juris, 1914-35, New York, 70 vols., vol. 12, p. 177, and vol.
15, Pe 6105

2 W. L. Bradshaw, The lfissouri County Court, 1931, Columbia, Mo., 6 vols.,
vols 6, ppe 7 and 25.

3 MeT.L., 1815, ppe. 345 ff.

4. ¥.T.T., 616, p. 449, sec. 153 M.L., 1820, p. 684, sec. 10.

B. RiB., 1825, ppe 268 f£iy

B+  Mailie, 1827, Dpe 125 £fs

7. WL, ; 1833, ppe B0L 454

8«  MeLe, 1870, pe 2000

9, Tonst. 1875, Art. VI, sec. 36.

10. State ex rel. McElroy, Missouri Supreme Court Reports, 1821-1938,
Columbia, Mo., 342 vols., vole 309, pe 5954

11. Mdli,,1877,.pps 228 ffs

12. W.T.L., 1815, ppe 345 ff.
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(First entry, p. 116)

3. HOUSING, CARE, AND ACCESSIBILITY OF RECOLDS

The official records listed in this inventory are kept in offices
and veults in the liarion County Courthouse at Palmyra and the court-
house at Hannibal. Construction of the courthouses was authorized by
en election held January 23, 1900. Bonds amounting to $100,000 were
issued and the money was appropriated in equal amounts for each court-
house. The contract for the construction of both buildings was awarded
to F. W. Menke, Stone and Lime Company, Quiney, Illinois.~ The court-
house in Palmyra is 113 by 79 feet and is constructed of brick. It is
not 100 percent fireproof and only about three-fourths of the vaults
are considered fireproof. Meterials were purchascd in 1937 by the
county court for the construction of shelves in the bascment vaults.
Members of the Historical Records Survey installed the shelves and
arranged the records thercon.

The Hennibal courthouse is a two-story, stone building with out-
side dimensions of 124 by 80 feet. It is 90 percent fireproof and,
with the exception of the wvault used by the assessor and collector,
the vaults are 100 percemt fireproof. The courthouse site cost $4,260.2
The old courthouse was declared vacated on July 12, 1901 and all offices
were moved to the mew courthouse.®

The charts on pages 101 and 102 show the location, condition,
arrangement, and accessibility of all records for each county office.
The charts on pages 103-=105 show all record depositories, a complete
list of all offices or bodies using each one, the size of the depository,
amount and type of shelf and filing space, and the conditions of light
and ventilation.

The floor plans of the courthouses, found on pages 106-111 show
the locetion of every county office or body except the board of equali-
zation, highway commission, public administrator, and the cororer. The
first two bodies hold their mectings in the county clerk's vault which
is equipped with tubles and chairs and makes an excellent mooting place.
The public administrator and the coroner trunsact all county business
from their residences or privatc busincss offices and therofore have no
office space in either courthouse.

The absence of records from the sheriff's vault in Palmyra is due
to the sheriff maintaining his residence in Hannibal ond keeping all of
his current records in his Hannibal office. He uses his office at
Palmyre whenever his duties necessitate his presence there, but the
tdjoining-vault is unuseds The collector maintains an office in each
courthouse and has o deputy collector in Palmyra. Collection records
for Mason and Miller Townships are kept in Hennibal and the balance are
in Palmyro. The coroner kecps no records. The public administrator's
records are considered as his pcrsonal property and therefore are not
inventoried. Records of most county offices are open to the public
during office hours. Some records, such as the collector's income tax
book and the confidential papers of the sheriff and prosecuting attorney,
are by their very nature private and are never open to public inspection.

1. Cowunty Court Record, vol. R, pp. 8-10, 14-16, and 83, see entry 2.
2. Hannibal Evening Courier-Post, June 30, 1938,
3. County Court Record, vol. R, ppe 211 f,




LOCATION OF MARION COUNTY RECORDS BY OFFICES

i i Condition arrangement accessibility
Office L Location of Records Fioat g, g an P
County | County Clerk's Vault (P) 54. Good Fair Go‘od
oo Vault No. 1 (B} o 45,3 Fair Fair Fair
Vault No. 2 (3] 0.7 Fair Fair Poor
Coine County Clerk's Vault (F) 31.3 Good Fair Good
M Veult No. 1 (p) 357.8 Fair Feir Fair
Rl Vault No. 2 (£} | 10.9 Fair Fair Pcor
Reccrder of Reccrderts Vault (F) 63. Go?d FaJ:r Good
Deeds Vault dc. 2 (P) " 37 Fair Fair Poor
Circuit Circuit Clerk's Vault ((F; 4 I Guod Fair Good
Court Vault Nc. 2 15 23. Fair Fair Poor
& i CGircuit Clerk's Veult (F 3i. Good Fair Gocd
Circuit Vault Ne. 1 (B 2l Fair Fair Foir
Sharn Veult Ke. 2 {r) 67 Fair Fair Poor
Court of Court of Coumen : v
Commen Fleas Flees Clerk's Veult (1) 100. Good Geod Good
Frobate Vault {p) &1, Good Foir Feir
Prebate Veult No. 1 (F) 0.5 Fair Fuir Fair
Court Prebate Vault (H) 38.5 Good Fair Fair
Public i 5 s
|_Administretor No reccrds
Corcener Nc_records ) v F-' F-' F_lr
A Veult No. 1 T . 2ir eir e
e HRAR Sheriff's Office’ (1) 60- Geod Fair Fair
i e b, Geod Fair Feir
¥ e
Vault Nc. 2 (R}l 5. Feir Feir Foor
i Assesgor's Vzult (H) _85. Good Fair Foir
Board of
Eq:ﬂizaticn County Clerk's Veult (F) 100- Good Foir Gocd

P ~ Falmyra

H - Hannibal

i lopt
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gircuit Court - Proceedinge (172-177)
disposition. Arr. num. by case no. Ho index. Hdw. and typed. 11 x5 x.1as

172. BILLS OF EXCEPTIOCUS, 1897--., 30 f, b. (by cese no.).
Original bills of exceptions in eircuit court cases anpealed to higher
court, showing style and number of cese, term of court, names of at~
torneys, testimony of witnesscs and evidence offered, recital of ob-
jections mede, rulings of court, excoepiions seved, date allowed, and
signature of judge. Arr. num. by case no. No index., Hdw,. end typed.
10 x 10 x 14.

173. RECEIPTS FOR BILLS OF EXCEFTIOHNS, 190l-~. 1 fa b.
Receipts from attorneys for bills of exceptions taken from circuit court
files, showing date papers taken, nuwbur and title of case, and signature
o? attorney. Arr. num. by case no. No index. Hdw. on ptd. fo 1l x
45 x 17,

Criminal

174, MINUTZS OF CIR UIT COURT = CRIMINAL DIVISION, 1909--. 5 vols.
Prior records destroyed.
Memorende. of proceedings noted at sessions of circuit court end later
transferred into Criminal Court Record, entry 175, showing term, date of
session, officials in attendence, numbor wund style of case, proceedings
hod, and adjournment, Arr. chron. by detc of session. 1o index. Hdw ,
on ptde. fo 320 pp. 18 x 12 x 2.

175. CRIMINAL COURT RECORD, 1875=~, 18 vols. (A-~R). 183%-74 in
Circuit Court Record, enbtry 168.

Permanent record of proceedings of the circuit court in criminal cases,
showing term, date of session, number and style of case, offense charged,
nemes of court officers presont, mattors presented, procecdings had,
motions heard, orders ontered, other actions taken by court, and adjourn-
ment., Arr. chrom. by detc of sessione For index, see entry 176, Hdw.,
1875-90; typed, 1891-~, 640 pp. 18 x 12 x 4.

For memorende of proccedings, sce enbry 174,

176. INDEX TO CRILINAL COURT RECORD, 1875~-. 6 vols,
Alphabetical indoex to Criminal Sourt Rocord, cntry 175, showing number of
casc, name of defondent, tor of court, procecdings, and book and pege
where rocorded. Arr. alph. by neme of dofendent., Mdw, on ptd. high
318 pp. 18 x 12 x 2,

177. CIRCUIT COURT PAPERS (Criminal Cascs), 1833--, 325 f4 b
(by case no.).
Original files in all criminal cascs in circuit courb, disposcd of and
pending, all popers pertaining to cach case assembled in one jacket,
showing number and style of case, dete filed, offense charged, nemes of
attorneys, and prococdings had. Arr. num. by case no., No index. Hcw,
and typed on ptd. f. 103 x 5 x 14.
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History of the Teho Beptist Associetion =
The Tebo Baptist Association

of the association; but this request was rejected end the church was
declered to be disorderly because it had arraipgned Rev. W. P. C.
Caldwell for triel because he had joined a Masonic Lodge.4 14 resolu-
tion was pmssed requesting the churches to recognize no baptism as
valid which was not administered by repular ministers of the Beptist
denominetion.45

Elder Wm, White was appointed ss the first sssocietional mission-
ary in 1857, and his selery was set at $20.00 e month. The following
year he summarized his services as follows: Labored five months and
25 days - preached 110 sermons -20 conversions - beptized 10 - organ-
ized two churches = received for services $108.80, collecting §15.20
of the same upon the ficld, 46

The association esrly took a definite stend egainst the use of
intoxicating liquors. The Committee on Temperance in 1857 submitted
the following report which was adopted:

Wie helieve an individual unfit for membership in the
churches who will stoop to the degrading business of dram
shop keeping, and that there is as much sin in drem buying
end drinking as there is in dram selling, end while whisky
mey be pood for snake bites and sick horses, it is fer
better to let the horses die and depend on the physician to
cure the sick then to fill the State prison with convicts
end the poor house with paupers and crowd the infernal
regions . with so meny thousends of drunkerds, for the
Scriptures say 'mo drunkerd shall inherit the kingdom of
heeven'."47

In 1858 the essociation adopted & report recommending it be made
en of fense for church members to meke, buy, sell, or use intoxiceting
liquors.48

The association recommended the orgenization of Sundey Schools in

the churches in 1858, and that the condition of the seéme be roported

in the annusl church letters.49 1In 1868, the Sundey School Cormmittec
reported as follows: "We bclieve that God approves the work of the
Sundey School and recommend thet every member of the church be urged

to attend, end thet the pastors be urged to tale an active pert in the
Sunday School. 90 p District Surday School Convention wes orgenized

in the seme year as an suxiliary of the essocintion. 5} ?

44. Briggs, op. cit., ps 2

46, - Ibid., P. G»

46, Tebo Baptist Association, Minutes (1855-6%), pp. 71 f.
47, Ibido, PPe 50 T

48 Ibid', Pe 60«

49. Ibid., pp. 66 f.

60. 1Ibid., ppe 173 f.

51. 1Ibid., pe 174,
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Archives of Churches

Services are held at infrequent intervals. The location of the first
church in Henry County is marked by a small monument erected in 1920
by the Udolphiz Miller Dorman Chapter, Daughters of the Ameriecan
Revolutione.

See: National Historical Co., History of Henry and St. Clair
Counties, p. 424. BEmma K. Dormon, "Sardis Church® Clinton Daily
Democrat, 1921. A. Leyd Collins, "Historical Scrapbook of the Tebo
Baptist Association" 1937 (unpublished). iaple and Rider, Missouri
Baptist Biography, Vol. 4, pp. 28 - 32. A, Loyd Collins, "A Century
0ld", Clinton Daily Democrat, May 30, 1938.

Minutes. None available, except the first volume, 1839 =
1850 (about) which is in possossion of the Missouri State Historical
Society at Columbia, Mo. Deeds records: Henry County, Recorder's
offico, Clinton, Deeds Record, Vols G., p. 434.

2. TEBO BAPTIST CHURCH, 1840--. Leesvills, (Clinton R. R. #3)
Leesville Township, Henry County.

Organized in 1840, through the efforts of Elder Daniel
Briggs, Tebo Church is the oldest congregation within the present
limits of Henry County. Charter members were: Daniel Briggs and
wife, Caroline Butler, William Butler, John Anderson, iMary Putnem,
Robert Briggs and Zachariah Fowell. The first building, a rude
log cabin, was erected near leesville, on Tebo Creek, from which
the church derives its asmes This building also served as a school
house, and the first school in Leesville Township was taught here
by Robert Briggs in 1851. A second building, of frame construction,
was erected in 1855 on a site conveyed by Thomes Briggs on October 21,
1854, Tebo Church was of the Primitive Baptist faith, until 1863,
when the congregntion called Elder William A. Gray, & missionary
baptist, as pastor, and joined the Tebo Baptist Association as a
missionary church. 1In 1876 a division arose in the church over the
metter of secret orders. The pastor, Rev. Thomas Briggs was a
member of the Masonic Lodge. His brother, James L. Briggs, was
opposed to Mosonry. The "anti-mesons" withdrew from the church,
formed their own congregation, with Rev. Jomes Briggs as pastor, and
built their own building about fifty yards from the other church. This
church joined the Osage Baptist Association., 1In 1887, after the death
of Reve James Briggs, the two groups united, and consolidated the two
buildings into the present church, a plain American rural type, "I"
shaped one and one half story frame structure. First settled clergymen,
Reve Daniel Briggs, 1840-63. Common school education. Succeeding
pastors werc: Revs William A. Gray, 1864-87; Reve. James L. Briggs,
1868-~71; Reve Thomas Briggs, 1872-94; Rev. Edward Russell, 1895-97;
Reve William Briggs, 1898; Rev. Rs Jenkins, 1899-1906; Rev. J« K.
Tinsley, 1907; Reve T. F. Simmons, 1908~12; Reve L. Te Barger, 1913-15;
Revs Te He Phillips, 1916-18; Reve. J. A. leonard, 1919~20; Rev. E. F.
Hood, 19213 Wm. H. Briggs, 1922; Rev. A. M. Wynkoop, 1923-25; Rev.
L. A. Brown, 1926-28; Reve J« E. Turnage, 1930; Rev, Emmet Farrier,




Sl

Oct, 12, 1811. "John Reynolds excluded for joining the Mason
Lodge& slso hnn MeDaniel for insulting the church and violating the
rules”.s

Dec. 10, 1811, "On lionday at 3 o'eclock in the morning a great and
tremendgaus earthquake commenced which broke many places of the sarth
in New Madrid Countys It continued shaking very hard all this winter”.

Sept. 12, 1812, "Resolved to build o meeting house for the church
of tho sizo of 30 ft. by 24 £t. of hewed logs." Isanc Shoppard, John
Sheppard and Thomas Bull, building committee.

Octe 9, 1812. M"Joscph Lockhart excommunicated for unlawiful
marriage".

Nov. 21, 1812, "Sanuel Foster excommunicated for drinking too
much".

Decee 12, 1812, "Stephen McKenzie excluded for drunkencss, swearing
and offering t» fight. Jean Shiclds cxcommunicated for disorder".

Jan. 9, 1813, "Allen licKenzic cxcluded for mogleocting to hear tho
church",

Feb, 13, 1813, "Ithamer Hubble oxcormmumicatod for drunkcness”.

Octe 9, 1813. "M, Bird!s negro woman Viney oxcludéd for telling a-
felsity aud for refusing to hear the chureh".

4ipr. 8, 1814, "Resolved that no court shall be held in the
neeting house',

June 18, 1814, "Resolved that the meeting house be given up to
hold court in until there can be a house on the permanent seat”.

July 9, 1814, "Sarah Masterson excluded for joining the Methodist
Brethern",

Nove ==, 1814, "Excluded Amy Gollon for bad conduct and setting at
naught the church",

Decs ==, 1814. "Brothorn keMillin and Bull write tc the Association
to remove the court from the meeting housdh

Feb. 11, 1815, "A disputc botween Sister Thompson and Brother
Blount concerning s horsc which he had s-ld hor for a place. Appointed
the following seven Brothern to settlc the dispute, viz: Thomas Bull,
Je Randol, F, Hail, A, Randol, R. English, P, Fronks and R. Waller, who
roport that Bro., Blount take his horso and Sister Thorpson her plecc”.
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ST. LOUIS. ~ CONCOKDIA HISTORICAL INSTITUTE, 801 Deilun,
Concordia Theological Seminary. Editor-in~Chief, W. G. Polack.

The institute was founded in 1927 to collect and preserve
historical materials relating to the Evangelical-Lutheran Synod of
Missouri, Ohio, and other states. Ilanuscripts are purchased and
exchanged; gifts are accepted, and the acceptance of conditional
deposits is governed by more or less flexible rules. All of the
manuscripts are housed in a room in the north wing of the college
administration building, a two-story, rock structure erected in 1926.
Approximate outside dimensions are 120! x 20'. Preparations are under
way to erect a two-story museum building (75' x 68') in the grounds
of Concordia Seminarys

Holdings. There are miscellaneous letters, Lutheran church and
conference reports, sermons, historical sketches of churches, and min-
utes of meetings; a number of original documents concerning the Saxon
immigration to Americe. Material relates to practically all sections
of the United States and Canada sinece 1830, and foreign mission
fields since 1893.

There eare more than 20,000 pieces. The material is in process
of arrangement by topics, authors, and geographical sections, with
cross-references on (3 x 5) cards. It is catalogued alphabetically
by author and subject.

These materials are accessible to recognized research students
who must obtain permission from the custodian. Photostats can be
obtained at coste

See, = Concordia Historicel Institute Quarterly, a magazine
dealing with the workings of the institute. Frauklin F. Holbrook,
Survey, (1932).

ST+ LOUIS. - MISSOURI HISTORICAL SOCIETY. Librarian, Miss Stella
M. Drumme. Hours: 9:30 a.me to 5 peme. woekdays.

This society is a private institution founded in 1866 by a public=-
spirited group, led by James H. Lucas, first president of the society,
and Blihu H. Shepard, first secretary. Its purpose is the preserva-
tion of the early records of 8t, Louis and Missouri, development of the
West and Northwest, and the fur trade. The depository no longer
accepts conditional deposits but requires outright gifts with or
without restrictions. The society has funds to purchase menuscripts
in its special fields of interest when they are not otherwise obtain-
able and makes no distinction between citizens of the State and
others in purchasing manuscripts. The depository makes no exchanges
and has no collections of items outside its special ficlds. Head-
querters are in the Jefferson liemorial, a two-story, fireproof building
of Bedford stone. Outside dimensions are 300' x 60'; spacc for manu-
seript holdings is inadequate. Other uses of the building arc museum,
library, and assembly hall.
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Holdings. Include Spanish and French documents relating to
the early settlement of Missouri Territory. William K. BIXBY
Collection, 1739(1763-1857)1370: documents relating to Fort
Chartros, 1739; Kaskaskia, 1753; Arkansas River fortifications,
1751-55; 200 letters of Thomas JLFFERSON: letters and documents
of all the Presidents of the United States; Braxton BRAGG letters;

URR~HAMILTON items; Andrew JACKSON materisl; Mexican and Civil
Wer meterial; large autvograph collection. In this collection are
approximately 8000 pieces in folders in envelopes (9 x 12) in 8
steel file cases. CHOUTEAU Collection, 1764(1790~1835)1880,
correspondence, diaries, etc., covering Indian affairs, civic
and social matters, geology, gemealogy, archeology, and especially
the fur trade, approximately 7500 pieces conteined in folders in
envelopes (9 x 12) kept in 8 steel file cases. Ste. Louis Archives,
1766-1814, official records and legal papers of St. Louis, city
and county, deeds, land grents, marriage contracts, powers of
attorney, history, exploration, ecarly setilers, approximately
12,000 pieces in folders in steel file cases. Promincnt among
the names in the collection are BARTON, BATES, BENTON, BOONE,
CHOUTEAU, TFORSYTH, GRATIOT, HUNT, KEARNEY, LACLEDE, LANE, LISA,
LUCAS, SOULARD, STODDARD, TRUDEAU.

There are many other important manuscripts which total about
50C volumes, 80,000 pieccs, and 80 stecl file cases, 160 cubic feet.
Half of the material is arranged by asuthor and, under author,
chronologically and geographically. Hiscellaneous items are arranged
by subject. All mccessions and 35% of the pieces are catalogued;
there are between 5,000 and 6,000 cards (3 x 5) which show nane,
date, subject, collection name, partially cross-referenceds
Additional guides are accessions correspondence and about 700 cards
(3 x 5) which form a roady rcfcrence to "Collcctions.”

The manusoripts arc open to members of the society, students,
and visitors, Two scctions of the CHOUTEAU Collection are restricted.
They ere "CHOUTEAU PAPLN" cnd "CHOUTLAU INVESTIENT." Well-lighted
work space is provided for users. Tho custodian will furnish photo-
static copies of monuscripts "within recson" at current rates and
service charge.

See. =~ Journal of & Fur-trading Expedition on the Upper Missouri,
1812-13 (1920); Life omc Popers of frecerick Bates, 2 vols. (1926);
Florido Plantation Reoords (1927,; Librory of Congress, Monuscripts
in Public and Private Collections (1924), Three years Among Indians
and Mexicons, by Thomas Jamcs, edited by Walter B. Douglas, published
E?ﬁthe Society, contoins listing of Society's monuscripts, particularly
those relating to the fur ftrade.

ST, LOUIS. - ST. LOUIS UNIVERSITY, 221 N, Grond Ave. Libraricn
and Archivist, Charles F. Kruger, S. J. Open by permission of
librarian.

The depository may be said to hove becn founded in 1829 when the
Fathers of the Jesuit Order took over St. Louis College. It contains
the records of the educational and religious works of the Order down to
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the present date. No purchases are rade; gifts end conditional
deposits are accepted. The manuscripts are kept in s wvault on the
second floor of the Administration building, a three-story, non-
fireproof, stone structure, part of which was built in 1887. Outside
dimensions measure 150' x 50'; space is inadequate, considerable
archival material is distributed through the offices of the varicus
schools, particularly those of medicine and divinity, which are more
than a century old.

Holdings. The most frequently consulted items of these materials
are four volumes of baptismal and marrisge records of Kaskaskia, whose
first entry is dated 169E. With the Kaskeskis group are indexes and/or
transcriptions of the records cof all early Catholic settlements in and
about St. Louis, St. Charles, Florissant,Porvage des Sioux, Cahokia,
Fort Chartres, Prairie du Rocher, Ste. Genevicve, and Old Mines. Among
the signetures found in tho Kaskaskio records are those of George
Rogers CLARK, Pierre GIBAULT, Scbastian MEURIN, Father Gabriel RICHARD,
and two signatures of VINCEINES after wliom the City of Vincennes was
nameds. The gencral collection consists of about 100 volumes; some of
these are letter-books. The DeSMETIANA group contains 33 such books
of the writings of Father DeSMET. There are also about 3,500 other
items, letters, maps, photographs, and diaries o¢r journal-books. The
recent volumes of G. J. GARRAGEAN, The Jesuits of the Middle United
States, which drew its source material 1arge1y.?;om these archives,
describes in vol. III at page 599 f., under the heading "Uissouri
Province Archives," The DAMEN Papcrs, The DeSMET Papers, The HELIAS
Papers, The HILL Papers, The KUPPENS Papers, The PONZIGLIONE Papers,
which are the most important documents in the collection,

The arrangement is by subject and is 85% complete. Indexing of
the collection is in progress. The materials arc accessible only by
special permission to accredited research workers and students doing
graduate thesis work. Photostatic copies mey be obtained at cost. The
Kaskagkia records are indexed alphabotically by nemes of persons and
dates, and typewritten in o separate volume.

WARRENTON. - CENTRAL WESLEYAN COLIEGE LIBRAKY. Librarien, Lulu
May Schulze. Hourss: opcn by appointmente

The library was founded in 1874. Gifts are accepted but the
depository neither sells nor exchunges items. The librory is housed
in o three=-story, non~fireproof, brick building, constructed in 1874,
Outside dimensions are 92' x 57'; spacc is adequate. Thsz building
is used also for classrooms,

Holdings. Minutes of the 19th session of the lfissouri and Arkansas
Conference, liethodist Episcopal Church, 1866, held at Louisiana,
Missouri, Bishop KINGSLEY presiding, 1 vol., 104 pp. iissouri and Early
Methodism, 1805-65, 8 chapters: The 0ld Province of Louisiana, Louis=-
iene as an American Territory, struggle for admission as a state,
Missouri as a State, liethodism Introduced into the Province of Louisiana,
liethodism Planted in Upper Louisiana, First Camp lieeting West of
Mississippi. In the museum: Record of the lethodist Episcopal Church










